Hyatt Incline Village Food


From: Rockhey, KRISTIN (TVLLT) <kristin.rockhey@hyatt.com> 
Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2024 11:47 AM
To: Senko, Mike <mike.senko@thermofisher.com>
Subject: RE: 14th North American FTMS Conference | Hyatt Regency Lake Tahoe

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Thermo Fisher Scientific. If you believe it to be suspicious, report using the Report Phish button in Outlook or send to SOC@thermofisher.com.

Hello Mike, 

Absolutely! 

Here is the link to our current catering menus, https://TVLLT.hyattmenusandexperiences.com/food-beverage/?share=65dfc6f4b9c881780. 

Please note, our menus are seasonal, so we will have a different menu rolled out next month that will take us through Fall 2024/Winter 2025. 

I look forward to connecting further this afternoon! 

Best, 
Kristin 

Kristin Rockhey
Associate Director of Sales 
[image: Hy Performer]
Hyatt Regency Lake Tahoe Resort, Spa and Casino
111 Country Club Drive, Incline Village, Nevada 89451, USA
+1 775 886 6685 | kristin.rockhey@hyatt.com
hyattregencylaketahoe.com
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